## 2020

## After School Basketball Game Day Information

Welcome to After School Basketball game days! As a friendly reminder, the goals of our program are to provide opportunities for all youth by giving them a chance to participate in an organized program with quality instruction in the basic fundamentals of the sport; and to create a positive experience for each individual participant, encouraging a lifetime involvement in sports. To achieve these goals, we have created this list of game day information for staff, participants, and parents.

- 1. All basketball games are held at Bloomington High School (BHS) South Gym located at 1202 E. Locust Bloomington, IL.
- 2. All players should arrive 10-15 minutes prior to their scheduled game.
- 3. No jewelry or watches should be worn by players except for medical alerts.
- 4. There is no seating area in BHS South Gym. Spectators' area is along the wall. Players and coaches only are allowed between courts.
- 5. Games will consist of two, twenty (20) minute halves with a running clock. There will be five minutes between halves. Games will start with a jump ball in the center circle. In all other jump ball situations, the teams will alternate throwing the ball in from out of bounds.
- Each team will have three, one (1) minute timeouts per game. These timeouts cannot be taken during the last
   2:30 minutes of each half. The clock will continue to run during these timeouts.
- 7. Coaches will play players as equally as possible, taking into consideration attendance at practices and player conduct.
- 8. No score or standings will be kept so that we may promote teamwork, sportsmanship, and instruction of basic basketball skills.
- 9. Coaches will teach both zone and man-to-man defense. The first game will be played using a zone defense, and the second game will be played using man-to-man defense. The final game will be up to the Coaches on which defense method will be used.
- 10. There will be no full court press. Defense must fall back to the top of the key, where they will play defense, to allow offense to obtain possession. This allows no half-court press.
- 11. There will be no double teaming on defense in either zone or man-to-man unless offensive player is in the lane.
- 12. Fast breaks will not be allowed UNLESS it is a stolen ball situation.
- 13. Fouls will be called; however, individual player's fouls will not be kept (no player will be disqualified on fouls).
  - a. For technical fouls, the player will be sat out.
- 14. Shooting fouls will be treated as non-shooting fouls. The ball will be inbounded from under the hoop.
- 15. There is a five-second lane violation.
- 16. There will be no forfeits. If a team is shorthanded, players will be pulled from a different team.
- 17. In the case of inclement weather, notice of game delays or cancellations can be found on our Bloomington Parks, Recreation and Cultural Arts Facebook page or by calling the Parks and Recreation Hotline: 309-434-2386.



PARKS, RECREATION & CULTURAL ARTS

2020 After School Basketball Game Schedule																	
Date	Time	Court 1				Court 2				Court 3				Court 4			
Feb. 22	8:30am 9:30am 10:30am	1 3* 3*	V V V	2 8* 7*		6 4*	v v	5 8*			v v v			14 9 13*	V V V	12 10* 10*	-
	10:30am 11:30am	4*	v	7*		4	V	0			v			11	v	13*	
Feb. 29	8:30am 9:30am 10:30am 11:30am	5* 1 2* 6	V V V V	3 8 7 4	-	2*	V V V V	5*			V V V V			9 11 12	V V V V	13 14 10	-
Mar. 7	8:30am 9:30am 10:30am 11:30am	1* 1* 8 7	V V V	4 6* 2 5	-	6*	V V V	3		13	V V V	11*		14* 12* 9* 9*	V V V	10 14* 12* 11*	-
*indicates teams plays twice																	
4 <sup>th</sup> and 5 <sup>th</sup> Grade		Boys Teams         1. Bent         2. Oakland I         3. Oakland II								Girl Teams 9. Bent 10. Oakland I							
Basketball		<ol> <li>Sheridan I</li> <li>Sheridan II</li> <li>Washington I</li> </ol>								<ol> <li>11. Oakland II</li> <li>12. Sheridan</li> <li>13. Washington I</li> </ol>							
Teams		<ol> <li>Washington II</li> <li>Washington III</li> </ol>								14. Washington II							